COTTERSTOCK.

415

[ NORTHAMPTON.]

GENTRY.
Graham Rev. John, M.A. Rectory
Lowndes Miss Selby, Priory
Mansel John Christopher, esq. J.P.
capt. in} Northamptonshire militia, ]
osgrove hall
Mansel Mrs. Maria Margaret, Cos-
grove cottage
TRADERS.
Ayers Sarah (Mrs.), ¢ Navigation,’ &
coal merchant
Baldwin Elias, tailor
Branson William, cooper

Dawson Thomas, mi

Cane Thomas, baker & shopkeeper
Clarke William, farmer & grazier

Foster Henry, farmer

Foster Joseph, butcher

Holman Daniel, bricklayer

Jarvis John, blacksmith

Jelley John, ¢ Plough’

Marriott Thomas Henry, toll collector
for Grand Junction eanal company,
& wharfinger, Cosgrove lock

Perkins William, parish elerk

Secrivener Jabez, farmer & grazier

Richardson Ann (Miss), National
school mistress

Slade Thomas, farmer&grazier,Isworth

Swannell Maria (Mrs.), butcher &
postmistress

Talbot Harding, overseer on Grand
Junction eanal

Toombs William, carpenter

Tucker George, shopkeeper

Warren [Daniel, coal merchant, malt-
ster & beer retailer

Watts Thomas, ¢ Barley Mow’

Welch Thomas, shopkeeper

ller, Cosgrove mill

Post OFPICE.—Mrs. Maria Swannell, postmistress. Letters are received through Stoney Stratford at § past 7 a.m.; &

dispatched at 7 p.m
National School, Miss Ann Richardson, mistress

COTON-under=-GUILSBOROUGH.—Sce RAVENSTHORPE.

COTTERSTOCK and GLAPTHORN,
COTTERSTOCK is a parish in the Hundred of Willibrook,
and Oundle Union, 2 miles north-north-east from Oundle.
The living is a discharged vicarage, untied with Glap-
thorn, value £91, in the archdeaconry of Northampton, and
diocese of Peterborough; the Hon. and Rev. Thomas
Clotworthy Skeffington, M.A., is the incumbent. The
church, dediczted to St. Andrew, is an ancient structure,
with a square tower. It was at Cotterstock Hall, in this
parish, that the poet Dryden composed his fables, and here
he spent the two last summers of his life. The population,
in 1851, was 176. The manor belongs to the Dowager
Countess of Westmoreland.

Cotterstock.

Chapman John, esq
Rickett Capt. James, H.C.8
Skeffington Hon. & Rev.

Clotworthy, M.A. Vicarage
Westmoreland Dowager Countess of,

the Hall

TRADERS.

Berridge William, carpenter

Bream Thomas, ¢ Gate’

Buacknell James, shoemaker

Everest John, corn merchant & farmer
Fortescue John, farmer, Lodge

Green James, baker Hancock John, bute

COTTESBROOKE is a parish and neat village in the
southern division of the county, Hundred of Guilsborough
and Unionof Brixworth, 12 miles north-east from Daventry,
12 south-west from Kettering, 9 north from Northampton,14
north-west from Wellingborough, 10} south from Market
Harborough, 7 south-east-by-south from Welford, and 75
from London, watered by the river Nen. It contained, in
1851, 252 inhabitants, and extendsover an area of 2,747 acres
3 roods 16 poles of land, arable and pasture. The church is
dedicated to All Saints,and comprises the nave, chancel, one
aisle and emtrance porch, with a square tower, containing

Quincey Sanders, be

Thomas

TRAD

Free school

Green James, farmer

Warren William, blacksmith
Letters through Thrapston
Glapthorn.

Barnett Henry, baker

Barwell John, grocer & shoemaker
Bell John,grocer & shoemaker

Carley Thomas, farmer, Provost_lodge
Davidson George Gordon, master of

Freeman James, farmer

GLAPTHORN is a village in Willibrook Hund red and
Oundle Union, 1§ miles north from Oundle ; the population,
in 1851, was 457. The living is united with Cotterstoek.
The church is dedicated to S8t. Leonard. The Earl of
Cardigan is lord of the manor. Here is a Free school for
children of both sexes, under the patronage and sole sup-
port of the Earl of Cardigan, under whose auspices a
provident club has been instituted for the purpose of
providing the poor during the winter with warm clothing
and coals, to the funds for procuring which his lordship
is the principal contributor.

.

Hancock John, ¢ Royal Oak, & farmer
Hudson Charles, shopkeeper

Hudson George, carpenter

Hudson Thomas, wheelwright

Kirby Henry, farmer & grazier
Knighton Isaac, farmer & grazier
Marratt Joseph, butcher

Palmer Jonas, tailor

Palmer Thomas, beer retailer

Plant Thomas, farmer & grazier
Rollinson Samuel, farmer, Provost ldge
Rowlatt Samuel, blacksmith

Spencer Matthew,beer retailer & mason
her Letters through Oundle

six bells and a clock. The living is a rectory, value £400,
in the diocese of Peterborough and gatronage of Sir James
Langham, Bart.; the Hon. and Rev. Paul Anthony
Irby, M.A., is the incumbent. A hospital for two widowers
and six widows was founded in 1651, and endowed with 53
acres of land in Sibbertoft. Hereis a Parochial school
supported by Sir James Langham, Bart. The principal
proprietors are 8ir James Langham, Bart., and the Hon,
and Rev, Paul Anthony Irby,M.A. SirJames Langham, Bart,?
is lord of the manor. Gross estimated rental of the whole
parish, £5,490 9¢, 7d. ; rateable value, £4,927 17s, 10d.

er retailer

ERS.

Irby Hon. & Rev. Paul Anthony, M.A.
[rector]
Langham Herbert, esq
TRADERS,
Bailey John, blacksmith

Clarke Sarah (Mrs.), farmer
Collins Ann (Mrs.), postmistress
Eady Thomas, farmer

Payne Samuel, boot & shoe maker
Tipler Edward, carrier

Tipler Thomas, parish elerk
Watts Rebeeca (Miss), mistress of Pa-
rochial school

= ! Wood John, grazier & steward to Sir

James Langham, bart

PosT OFFICE.—Mrs. Ann Collins, receiver. Letters arrive
by foot messenger from Northampton at } past 8 a.m. &
dispatched at 4 past 5 p.m

COTTINGHAM, with the Hamlet of MIDDLETON,!

is a parish in the Hundred of Corby, 2 miles south-west-

by-west from Rockingham, and 21 north-east-by-north
from Northampton ; contained, in 1851, with the hamlet of

Middleton, 1,080 inhabitants. The living is a rectory, value

£426,in the archdeaconry of Northampton,diocese of Peter~

borough, and in the patronage of the Principal and Fellows
Cottingham. Cox Thomas, farmer
GENTRY.
Braithwaite George Lucas, esq
Clayton Rev. Thomas, B.D. [rector]
TRADERS.

Aldwinckle Bartle, farmer

Aldwinckle Thomas, farmer

Barwell Jobn, ¢ King’s Head’

Bingley Thomas, carpenter

Chamberlain John & Son, shopkeepers

Cooke Francis,farmer & tallow chandlr

CARRIERS—Stretton, toMarket Harborough, tues.&sat. ; to
Uppingham, wed. ; & to Kettering, fri.; returns same days

Gutteridge Thomas,

Curtis Benjamin, shoemaker
Goodwin George, saddler
Green Thomas, brickfayer & plasterer

Hack Thomas, earpenter
Hatfield Thomas, gardener
Hobbs William, farmer
Ingram Franeis, tailor
Noon Ebenezer, grocer
Oliver Thomas, blacksmith

CARRIER.—Edward Tipler, to Northampton,on wed.& sat
ahout 9 morn, & returns about 4 aft

of Brasenose College, Ozford. The Rev, Thomas Clayton,

B.D., is the ineumbent. The church is dedicated to St. Mary

Magdalene. There is a place of worship for Wesleyan

Methodists, and one for Independents. In ancient records

it is stated that a house for leprous persons was here in the

time of Henry III. The acreage is 3,280. The copyholders

are lords of the manor.

Peake Thomas, farmer

ReynoldsThos.* Royal George,’& butchr

ReynoldsPeake,‘Spread Eagle,’ & farmr

Simpson William, stonemason

Smith John, parish clerk

Spriggs John, farmer

Spriggs Edward, ¢Three Horse Shoes,’
& butcher

Stirman John, shoemaker

Woodcock William, farmer

baker

West, to Market Harborough, tues.; to Uppingham,
wed, & sat. ; & to Kettering, fri. ; returns same days



